


Before becoming Fort Stewart, this area was home to Native Americans, was explored by 
Spanish missionaries, was home to Fort Argyle (a military fort protecting the colonial town of 
Savannah), had several Early American towns that formed around the new railroad system, and 
had some cotton and rice plantations.

After the Civil War, the agriculture in the area lessened, but turpentine production and timber 
sales increased. The small towns eventually faded away, and when the U.S. began preparing for 
World War II, a military training base was created and called Camp Stewart. Its name changed 
to Fort Stewart in 1953.

Today Fort Stewart is home to the Third Infantry Division. This Mechanized Division
is specially trained for rapid deployments.

There is a lot of history here at Fort Stewart . . .
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